.;,r;d W@
&4 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyone's
Fight ~

3342 Blue Star Highway
Saugatuck, M149453
Phone: 269 857-3000
E-mail: stfd-clerk@outlook.com

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
4:00pm — September 19'", 2016
AGENDA

1. Call to Order / Roll Cali:
2. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions):
3. Approval of Minutes:
A. August 15", 2016
4. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes):
5. Fire Chief Comments:

A. Fire Prevention Open House — Sunday October 2", 2016 — 12:00pm — 3:00pm
B. Recognition Award Discussion - Gerald Bekken
C. Incident Reports / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls
D. Cost Recoveries - $2416 received since last meeting
E. Inspections/Plan Reviews
F. Special Events
G. State Radio System MPSCIB Governor’s Appointment — Chief Gregory Janik
H. Certifications
1. Mike Blok —Fire Officer1 & 2
2. John Mileskiewicz — Fire Officer 1 & 2 {Conditional)
I. Life Safety Achievement Award
J. Allegan County Medical Control Grant — Lifepak 1000 AED Awarded - $1,500
K. RAP Payment Received - $2,500 — Thermal Imager for #2172
L. FEMA Fire Prevention & Safety Grant Received - Smoke Alarm - $21,143

6. Request for Payment:
A. Account Payables
B. Financial Report
7. Unfinished Business:
A. Fund Raising Status - $9,628 received to date
B. Live Fire Training Facility Proposal Update
a. Planning Commission Approval Received
b. Working on draft agreements with attorney & neighboring departments.
C. Truck 2172 Update — Ford Expedition
a. Truck Placed in Service Thursday 9/8/2016.
D. Truck 2171 Update — Ram Truck
a. Delivery to Wayland Chrysler finally happened Tuesday 9/13/2016
8. New Business:
A. 2016/2017 Inspection/Plan Review Fee Structure Adoption — Roll Call Vote
B. Funding Approval Request — Replacement CCTV & Security Card Access System —Roll Call Vote
9. Correspondence:
10. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes)
11. Fire Board Comments:

12. Adjournment:
NOTICE
This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available. Request for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information.




Fight =

SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

6.

3342 Blue Star Highway
Saugatuck, Mt 49453
Phone: 269 857-3000
E-mail: stfd-clerk @outlook.com

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
4:00pm — August 15", 2016
MINUTES
Call to Order / Roll Call: Called to order by J. Verplank at 4:01pm
Present: R. Milwaine, E. Beckman, J. Schmidt, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, K, Mooradian, T. Christensen
Absent: None
Also Present: Chief Greg Janik, P. Stanislawski
Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions):
Approval of Minutes:
A. July 18", 2016
a. Motion by Phelps, 2" by Beckman to approve minutes. All Approve. Motion carries
unanimously.
B. July 30t 2016
a. Motion by Phelps, 2" by Mooradian to approve Minutes. All Approve. Motion
carries unanimously.
Public Comment on Agenda {tems Only (Limit 3 minutes): None
Fire Chief Comments:
A. Fire Prevention Open House — Sunday October 2"9, 2016 — 12:00pm — 3:00pm
1. Free chicken dinner again, and work begins at tomorrow’s Officer’'s Meeting.
. Recognition Award Discussion - Gerald Bekken — Possible State Tribute
1. Discussion about possible Bugle award and verbiage for plaque.
2. Board approves purchase of the award, and hope to present at Open House.
C. Incident Reports / Calls to Date
1. Incident report statistics to date were reviewed. 498 calls year to date.
2. July MV incidents were rather high due to 1-196 Construction.
3. 5:28 - Average response time year to date.
D. Inspections/Plan Reviews
1. Inspections since the 7/18/16 board meeting were reviewed. 38 inspections were
completed.
E. Cost Recoveries - $5427.28 received since last meeting
1. Cost recovery spreadsheet was reviewed.
F. Grant Funds Received - $1,695 for Back Station Fire Alarm System
1. FYI Check was received from MMRMA insurance company.
G. Consumers Energy Invoice to date - $291 less than 2015
1. Even with hotter summer, LED lighting is helping to pay off.
H. Motor Vehicle Incidents on 1-196 — Update
1. Discussed meeting with MDOT from Thursday 8/11/16
2. Discussed extra costs to taxpayers being $9,156 just for I-196 construction zone
accidents to date.
Request for Payment:
A. Account Payables
a. Motion by Schmidt, 2" by Beckman to pay the bills in the amount of $130.254.23.
No discussion All Approve, Motion carries unanimously.




K4 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyone's
Fight

B. Financial Report

a. Financial Report was reviewed by P. Stanislawski.

b. Discussed Special Events, and if there was ever an outcome for football standby
staffing requirements and needs of Saugatuck Public Schools. Chief to follow up
with SPS and find out what they desire to do going forward.

7. Unfinished Business:
A. Tuition Plan
a. Still in progress with the attorney.
B. Fund Raising Status - $6,085 received to date
a. Fund raising is going very well.
b. Plan to attend Sidewalk Sale in Saugatuck.
C. Live Fire Training Facility Proposal Update

a. Saugatuck Township Planning Commission Meeting - 8/22/2016 — 7:00pm

b. Notices were never sent to neighbors prior to the 1% planning commission meeting.
We will be presenting at the next meeting on 8/22.

c. Chief Denbleyker of Graafschap found that we can acquire several points for 1SO
points towards the community insurance rating.

d. After receiving planning commission approval, we will approach the Fire Board for
permission and funding to move forward.

D. Genesis E-Draulic Tool Update

a. E-Draulic Ram received and placed in service 8/4/2016

b. E-Draulic Spreaders are a 4-6 week lead time from order date of 7/30/2016

c. Demonstrated how quietly the tools can be utilized.

E. Truck 2172 Update - Ford Expedition
a. Truck Received 8/2/2016 — Stripped down and running wiring.
F. Truck 2171 Update — Ram Truck
a. Delivery to Wayland Chrysler scheduled for 8/28/2016
8. New Business:
A. Revised Ganges Automatic Aid Agreement

a. STFD will be responding to a larger area in Ganges Township

b. Ganges Deputy Chief Dan Diaz came to request if STFD will respond to the entire
Ganges district similar to how Ganges responds to STFD for automatic aid.

B. Video - Why do newer homes burn faster?

a. Video from the Today Show was watched.

b. Discussion about how to use the video to further educate the public.

c. Discussed possibility of showing video at Open House.

9. Correspondence: None
10. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes): None
11. Fire Board Comments: J. Verplank discussed the Tornado last Friday and how well the department
handled the incidents in Saugatuck, Douglas, and the Township.
12. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 5:01pm.
NOTICE

This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available. Request for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information.



09/16/2016 12:16 BMjvOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1/3
User: Peter EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/16/2016 - 09/16/2016
DB: Stfd BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Name
Description Amount
1. ACCIDENT FUND
WORKER COMP INSURANCE 5,250.75
2. ALARM 5
QFILL HOSE & CARBON 1,228.79
3. ALLEGAN TREASURER
CHARGEBACK TAXES 143.57
4. APPLIED IMAGING
COPIER LEASE 138.84
COPIER LEASE 135.44
TOTAL 274.28
5. B&B TRUCK EQUIPMENT
REMAN. TURBO 2151 2,724.78
6. BEAVER RESEARCH COMPANY
SUPPLIES 271.06
7. BREMER & BOUMAN HEATING & COOLING
REPAIRS 106.00
8. CHRIS MANTELS
TRAINING 96.20
9. CITY OF SAUGATUCK
FINANCE SERVICES 1,250.00
10. COMCAST
TELEPHONE & INTERNET 191.59
11. CONSUMERS ENERGY
FIRE STATION 578.52
BOAT DOCK 30.96
TOTAL 609.48
12. CRUISE MASTER PRISMS INC
APPRECIATION BOARD 320.80
13. CUSTOM WORKS COMPNAY
FIRE BOAT 520.00
14. EDGEWATER LANDSCAPE LILC
LANDSCAPE 2,822.86
15. ENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEMS INC
FIRE ALARM MONITORING 222.00
16. FASTENAL
SUPPLIES 10.61
SUPPLIES 63.61
TOTAL 74.22
17. FIRST BANKCARD
TOOLS, TRUCKS, TRAINING & SUPPLIES 11,018.99
TRUCKS 323.72
TOTAL 11,342.71
18. FRIS OFFICE
OFFICE SUPPLIES 193.99
19. GRAINGER
SUPPLIES 37.34
BAND SAW BLADE 40.60
ID TAGS 25.47
LABEL CARTRIDGES 39.78
LABEL CARTRIDGE 65.85
TOTAL 209.04
20. IHLE AUTO PARTS
SUPPLIES 89.78
21. INTEGRA PLASTIC PRODUCTS LLC
COMMAND CABINET 2,278.00



09/16/2016 12:16 BM{vOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT Page: 2/3
User: Peter EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/16/2016 - 09/16/2016
DB: Stfd BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Name
Description Amount
22 . JENNIFER VERPLANK
EMS REPORTING 350.00
23. JOHN MILESKIEWICZ
TRAINING 468.00
24 . KAL LAKE SEWER WATER
WATER 128.06
25. LORRIE PASTOOR
CLEANING 120.00
26 . MENARDS
NEW TRUCKS & REPAIRS 782.69
27. MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES
NATURAL GAS 57.60
28. MICHIGAN TILE INC
FLOORING 2,642.85
29. MIKE BLOK
TRAINING 593.00
30. MMRMA
INSURANCE 5,216.25
31. MOORE MEDICAL LLC
MEDICAL SUPPLY 323.52
MEDICAL SUPPLY 112.17
MEDICAL SUPPLY 233.81
MEDICAL SUPPLY 101.70
TOTAL 771.20
32. NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE
HELMET 330.98
33. OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE SUPPLIES 313.44
OFFICE SUPPLIES 37.58
TOTAL 351.02
34. OVERISEL LUMBER CO
SUPPLIES 92.45
35. PRAXAIR
CYLINDER LEASE 78.12
36. PRIORITY HEALTH
INSURNACE 3,601.71
37. REPUBLIC SERVICES 240
TRASH 95.60
38. RESCUE RESOURCES LLC
SPREADER FORCE 8,850.75
EXTRICATION TOOLS 1,897.00
TOTAL 10,747.75
39. SCOTT MAKER
TRAINING MAZE 600.00
40. SENSIT TECHNOLOGIES LLC
GAS METER 69.55
41. SISTERS IN INK
UNIFORMS 50.00
42 . SOUND OFF SIGNAL
SPEAKER & SIRENS 2,454.25
SIRENS & LIGHTS 2172 2,413.85
LIGHT FLASHER 26.55
TOTAL 4,894.65
43, SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICATION INC
ALUMINUM SHELVES 495.00
44 . STANDARD
INSURANCE 412 .43



09/16/2016 12:16 BEMfjvOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT Page: 3/3
User: Peter EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/16/2016 - 09/16/2016
DB: Stfd BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Name

Description Amount
45. TELE RAD INC

UNIFORMS 1,061.84
46. TOWER MARINE

SUPPLIES 9.90
47. TYCO

BUILDING SECURITY 318.00
48. VERIZON WIRELESS

CELL PHONES 575.08
49. WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM

SHOP TOWELS 62.00
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 65,195.63

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND

65,195.

63



09/16/2016

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT

CHECK DATE FROM 08/16/2016 - 09/19/2016

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount
Bank MAC MACATAWA BANK

08/26/2016 DD985(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 828.28
08/26/2016 DD986(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,757.35
08/26/2016 DD987(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,377.00
08/26/2016 DD988(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 906.77
08/26/2016 DD989(A) VAN 0SS, BRENT PAYROLL 1,546.59
08/26/2016 EFT234(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 978.96
08/26/2016 EFT235(E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
08/26/2016 EFT236(E) IRS PAYROLL 2,371.73
08/26/2016 EFT237(E) MERS PAYROLL 1,924.60
08/26/2016 EFT238(E) STATE OF MICHIGAN PAYROLL 1,320.84
09/09/2016 DD990(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 828.28
09/09/2016 DD991(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,757.35
09/09/2016 DD992(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,377.00
09/09/2016 DD993(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 906.77
09/09/2016 DD994(A) VAN 0SS, BRENT PAYROLL 1,546.57
09/09/2016 EFT239(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 978.96
09/09/2016 EFT240(E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
09/09/2016 EFT241(E) IRS PAYROLL 2,371.77
09/12/2016 DD995(A) BECKMAN, ERIC PAYROLL 25.83
09/12/2016 DD996(A) BEEK, HEATHER PAYROLL 131.90
09/12/2016 DD997(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 208.43
09/12/2016 DD998(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 431.91
09/12/2016 DD999(A} BLATT, DAVID PAYROLL 332.71
09/12/2016 DD1000(A) BLOK, MICHAEL PAYROLL 428.57
09/12/2016 DD1001{A) BRUNSTING, JESSICA PAYROLL 300.94
09/12/2016 DD1002(A) CHRISTENSEN, ROBERT PAYROLL 26.12
09/12/2016 DD1003(A) DALTON, PHIL PAYROLL 138.75
09/12/2016 DD1004(A) DIAZ, DANIEL PAYROLL 138.75
09/12/2016 DD1005(A) DORNBUSH, JEFFREY PAYROLL 20.00
09/12/2016 DD1006(A) ENGLAND, MICHAEL PAYROLL 280.48
09/12/2016 DD1007(A) GARGANO, CHRISTINE PAYROLL 330.99
09/12/2016 DD1008(A) GARGANO, MARK PAYROLL 398.12
09/12/2016 DD1009(A) GROENDYKE, BRET PAYROLL 130.64
09/12/2016 DD1010(A) KERRIDGE, ADAM PAYROLL 163.56
09/12/2016 DD1011(A) KIRCHERT, ERIK PAYROLL 800.17
09/12/2016 DD1012(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 327.67
09/12/2016 DD1013(A) MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 880.47
09/12/2016 DD1014(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 382.77
09/12/2016 DD1015(A) MOKMA, WAYNE PAYROLL 116.96
09/12/2016 DD1016(A) MOORADIAN, KATHRYN PAYROLL 26.13
09/12/2016 19277 PHELPS, DONALD PAYROLL 26.43




09/16/2016

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT

CHECK DATE FROM 08/16/2016 - 09/19/2016

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount
09/12/2016 DD1017(A) REWA, LANDON PAYROLL 268.57
09/12/2016 DD1018(A) SCHMIDT, JANET 'PAYROLL 26.42
09/12/2016 STUB31(A) SCHRECKENGUST, DANE PAYROLL 0.00
09/12/2016 STUB32(A) SCHRECKENGUST, DAWN PAYROLL 0.00
09/12/2016 DD1019(A) SEYMOUR, SCOTT PPAYROLL 341.76
09/12/2016 DD1020(A) STARRING, LINUS "PAYROLL 382.74
09/12/2016 STUB33(A) STURM, ELLIOTT PAYROLL 0.00
09/12/2016 DD1021(A) VAN AUKEN, LAUREL PAYROLL 111.23
09/12/2016 DD1022(A) VAN OSS, BRENT PAYROLL 385.56
09/12/2016 DD1023(A) VERPLANK, JANE PAYROLL 26.43
09/12/2016 DD1024(A) WILKINSON, ERIN PPAYROLL 59.46
09/12/2016 EFT242(E) 457 MERS "PAYROLL 2,366.25
09/12/2016 EFT243(E) MISDU PAYROLL 421.36
09/12/2016 EFT244(E) IRS PAYROLL 2,346.11
09/15/2016 580(A) SCOTT MAKER "TRAINING MAZE 600.00
09/19/2016 19278 ALLEGAN TREASURER CHARGEBACK TAXES 143.57
09/19/2016 19279 BREMER & BOUMAN HEATING & COOL REPAIRS 106.00
09/19/2016 19280 'CUSTOM WORKS COMPNAY FIRE BOAT 520.00
09/19/2016 19281 FASTENAL SUPPLIES 74.22
09/19/2016 19282 FRIS OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 193.99
09/19/2016 19283  IHLE AUTO PARTS 'SUPPLIES 89.78
09/19/2016 19284 'MENARDS NEW TRUCKS & REPAIRS 782.69
09/19/2016 19285 MICHIGAN TILE INC FLOORING 2,642.85
09/19/2016 19286 JOHN MILESKIEWICZ TRAINING 468.00
09/19/2016 19287 NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE 'HELMET 330.98
09/19/2016 19288 EDGEWATER LANDSCAPE LLC LANDSCAPE 2,822.86
09/19/2016 19289 CRUISE MASTER PRISMS INC APPRECIATION BOARD 320.80
09/19/2016 19290 SENSIT TECHNOLOGIES LLC GAS METER 69.55
09/19/2016 19291 B&B TRUCK EQUIPMENT REMAN. TURBO 2151 2,724.78
09/19/2016 19292 SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICATION INC ALUMINUM SHELVES 495.00
09/19/2016 19293 'MIKE BLOK “TRAINING 593.00
09/19/2016 19294 SOUND OFF SIGNAL SIRENS & LIGHTS 2172 4,894.65
09/19/2016 19295 INTEGRA PLASTIC PRODUCTS LLC COMMAND CABINET 2,278.00
09/19/2016 19296 MMRMA INSURANCE 5,216.25
09/19/2016 19297 'MOORE MEDICAL LLC MEDICAL SUPPLY 771.20
09/19/2016 19298 'OFFICE DEPOT 'OFFICE SUPPLIES 351.02
09/19/2016 19299 OVERISEL LUMBER CO SUPPLIES 92.45
09/19/2016 19300 STANDARD INSURANCE 412.43
09/19/2016 19301 TOWER MARINE SUPPLIES 9.90
09/19/2016 581(E) ACCIDENT FUND WORKER COMP INSURANCE 5,250.75
09/19/2016 582(E) COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 191.59
09/19/2016 583(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY FIRE STATION 578.52
09/19/2016 584(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY BOAT DOCK 30.96




09/16/2016

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT
CHECK DATE FROM 08/16/2016 - 09/19/2016

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount
09/19/2016 585(E) ENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEMS INtFIRE ALARM MONITORING 222.00
09/19/2016 586(E) FIRST BANKCARD TOOLS, TRUCKS, TRAINING & SUPPLIES 11,342.71
09/19/2016 587(E) KAL LAKE SEWER WATER WATER 128.06
09/19/2016 588(E) MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES NATURAL GAS 57.60
09/19/2016 589(E) PRIORITY HEALTH INSURNACE 3,601.71
09/19/2016 590(E) REPUBLIC SERVICES 240 TRASH 95.60
09/19/2016 591(E) TYCO BUILDING SECURITY 318.00
09/19/2016 592(E) VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 575.08
09/19/2016 593(A) ALARM 5 QFILL HOSE & CARBON 1,228.79
09/19/2016 594(A) APPLIED IMAGING COPIER LEASE 274.28
09/19/2016 595(A) BEAVER RESEARCH COMPANY SUPPLIES 271.06
09/19/2016 596(A) GRAINGER BAND SAW BLADE 209.04
09/19/2016 597(A) CHRIS MANTELS TRAINING 96.20
09/19/2016 598(A) LORRIE PASTOOR CLEANING 120.00
09/19/2016 599(A) PRAXAIR CYLINDER LEASE 78.12
09/19/2016 600(A) RESCUE RESOURCES LLC SPREADER FORCE 10,747.75
09/19/2016 601(A) CITY OF SAUGATUCK FINANCE SERVICES 1,250.00
09/19/2016 602(A) SISTERS IN INK UNIFORMS 50.00
09/19/2016 603(A) TELE RAD INC UNIFORMS 1,061.84
09/19/2016 604(A) JENNIFER VERPLANK EMS REPORTING 350.00
09/19/2016 605(A) WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM SHOP TOWELS 62.00
Total of 105 Checks: 101,194.36
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 105 Disbursements:

101,194.36




301 00°GST6°L 00°0 00°G8 00°000°‘8 NOILNAATYA A¥Id 000°G6L-9EE-90C
b LL 99°68L 96°60T°T pE"0TL'C 00°00S°‘€ A7ddns TYDIIAIW 000" T6L-9€£-90C
2661 8E TTIO‘ZT Z0°GLT'Z 79°886°C 00°000°ST NOILYDONAd 000°G8L-9€€-30C
bL LY Z0"€T19°C 86°0€€ 86°98€‘C 00°000°S ¥YED L0 NINL 000°T8L-9£€-90¢C
b6°0€ Z1°pE8’'Y P8 TTIT'T 88°691'C 00°000°L SWI0AINN 000°08L-9£€£-90¢C
00°0 00° 00§ 0070 0070 00° 00§ SNOILDEASNI 9NIATINg 000 GLL-9EE-90T
L0092 TL°L60°L 9G6°66€ 62°20S°'¢c 00°009°6 A90TONHDAL 000" TLL-9€££-90C
18°91 80°€¢8°S 9L°G¢8 26°9LT'T 00°000°L SUSNI4AXY FADIJI0 000°0LL-9EE-902
ZO°ET 08°2Z8L 0070 0Z°LTT 00°006 SNOILAI¥DSENS » SANad 000" L9L-9EE-90C
£1°92 00°pze'E 00°0FS 00°9LT'T 00°005°F% ALI¥MNDES 9NIATING 000" b9L-9EE€-90¢
9€°Le £€°668°0T 807199 ‘€ L9°VOT'Y 00°000°ST FONYNIINIYW % HIVdEY ONIATInd 000 €9L-9€£-90C
AR~ L6 ThE'E 00°0 €0°8GT 00°006°¢€ ¥s3d ¥dA9Yd 3 0Idvd 000°29L-9€€£-902
9y°G L6 ESY'6 00°02S €0°9bS 00°000°0T FAINYNALNIVW LY0d 000°19L-9€€£-90C
86°0¢ 01°266°8¢C G0"6bG 'Y 06°L0V 'L 00°000‘9€E FONUNILNIVH 3 dd¥ dIndd /ATOIHIA 000°09L-9€€-90¢C
000 00° 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S FONYNAINIYW INYIAAH 000°65L-9€££-90¢
82°GT 9y 6TIE’6 vL"068 ¥G 089 °T 00°000°TT SAILITILN 000°2SL-9€£-90C
28°0¢ £€°92T°L L9°988 L9°€LB'T 00°000°6 SANOHA 000" TSL-9€€£-90C
19°96 607991 {2 A XS T6°€EL’Y 00°006°Y STO0L ¥ALHOIA FYIJ 000°9FL-9€£€£-30¢C
606 v8 eLz’'e 81922 91922 00°00S°2 ST00L NOILYIS 000°SFL-9€£€£-90C
16°0 6€°G6E‘TT 00°0 19°%0T1 00°00G°TT INANAOUTdTY 3 ¥IVasd ‘ONILSAL 000°ZpL-9€€£-90C
08°ST 0G°GST’ST 00°02L'T 0S"FF8‘C 00°000°8T SADIAYIAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°0£L-9€££-902
010 0T°066'6 066 06°6 00°000°0T TI0 3 SY9 000°82L-9€€-90¢C
S6°LE £1°602°9 79°65G°T LB F6L'E 00°000°0T $UITddNS HNIIVIFA0 000°LZL-9€£-902
LG 6T €8°TLI 2E €6°LF6°T L1°828°L 00°0000F% ININII ILTE 000°€2L-9€€£-902
GE'TL 0G°0EL’S SL°0SZ'S 05°692°'pT 00°000°‘02 AONVEASNI dWOD YINHOM 000°2ZL-9€€£-90C
£1°2€ GG 09L'CY FTI" P10’V Sh 6€£2°0C 00°000°€9 SLIJINT FAONVIASNI FIAOTAWI 000°TZL-9€€-90C
£6°6T 62 TEE 2T GZ'G6G'T TL°8TIV'S 00°0GL'LZ SAXYL TIO¥AYd 000°02L-9€€~930¢
8Z TV 00°9¢€6°2 0069 00°v90°‘c 00°000‘S SINIAT TYIDAAS 000°ETL-9€££-902
ST LT 00°0LS‘9T 00°06L°T 00°0EV‘E 00°000°02 ONINIVHL 000°2TL-9€£-90C
LZ°82 00°89€‘6T 06°18€’¢€ 00°2€9°L 00°000°LZ STTIYD TYIIQHRW 000" TTL-9€€£-902
80°62 067 0€G’'Se 00°80€‘¥V 05°69%°0T 00°000‘9€ STTYD FYId 000°0TL-9£€£-902
LI AR AN 67 °888'¢€S 00°%09°2 16" 111’6 00°000°€9 SAOYM TYNOILYIHJO 000°60L-9€€£-902
€8°LT 66090211 Z6°19€°S TV bTIE‘bT 00°GLE'9ET HALHOIAAYIA HAAEYD 000 80L-9€€-90C
¥8°0T 9€°€81°6 zZ£°869 P9°9TT'T 00°00€’0T SATYYTIYS ¥IIIAIO 000°G0L-9€EE-90C
Sh LT LT°6G9 €S 007005’z £8°0bE’TT 00°000°G9 AJYIYS JFIHD 000 $0L-9££-90C
0061 00°0€EV ‘T 00°08T 00°0LS 00°000°¢€ XdYIYS Quvod 000°20L-9€££-90¢
aNnd A¥Id-gee 3dag
saaniTpuadxy
€€V £6°£96'668 SLTEVZ'9C Lo ozL'0v 00°v89°‘0¥6 sanuaAay TYIOL
€€ T £6°£96'668 SL EVZ’9C Lo 0zZL'0F 00" %89 ‘0¥6 000 3dag Te30L
00°0 00° 00§ 0070 00°0 00°00§ SIASSY J0 SATYS 000°689-000-30¢2
LE"Y SZ LIL 0070 SL"ZE 00°06GL ISHYIINI 000°599-000-902
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SNYO'T /dONYNId 000°695-000-390¢2
91°868‘C (96°186LZ) GLTLES'ST 9G6°186 ‘82 00°000°T SNOILYNOd 3 SINYYED 000°095-000-3902
9y L6T (8Z°868°F) 00°9L¥ 87°868°L 00°000'% XETA00TE LSO 000°59%-000-902
05°08 00°08L 00709 00°0zzZ‘¢€ 00°000'% Sddd MIIATY NYTd 3 NOILDAdSNI 000°09%-000-3902
00°LT 00°0€8 00°0LT 00°0LT 00°000°T SADIAYAS FYIJ 000°0S¥-000-902
00°0 00°62€°9€C 00°0 00°0 00°62£'9¢€2 ALID S¥IOHN0A 000°€0¥-000-902
00°0 00°G8Y ‘99¥ 000 00°0 00°G8Y ‘99% dIHSNMOL MONLVONYS 000°20¥-000-90¢C
8170 z6zoz’‘9gze 00°0 8% LTV 00°029°922C ALID MONIUODNVS 000°T0%F-000-902
000 3daa
SanusA3y
aNnd A¥Id - 90Z pund
aasn (TYWEONEY) TYREON (ASYAYOHAA) FASYIYONI (TYREONEY) TYWMON 139009 AIANIWY NOILAI¥OS3d gIGWNON 19
19509 % FONYTIYE 9102/0£/60 HINOW 910Z/0€/60 LT-9102
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE dLA
P331s :dd

9T0Z/0€/60 ONIANI dOIYdd

2/1 :abeg

IOTYISIA JFUIA MONIYDNYS ¥Y0d Id0dHd HINLIANIIXE ANV dNNIAEH

I9324 :a8sn

Wd 8T:TO 9T0C/91/60



9L°8LO'LSE L6°29€’9€S SaNNd TIY - IDNVIVE aNNd aNd

L6°29€'9€S L6°29€9€S SANNd TIY - HONYTIVE dNOd ~9dd

00°00T 62°268'81¢C (08° L9V '€9) (6Z2°268'812) 0070 SAYNLIANIAXE 3 SHANIAFY IO LAN

09°LZ P9 TLO'T89 GG TTIL'68 9€°219 ‘662 00°%89°0F6 SANNd TIY - STYALIANIAXT TYIOL

09°LZ £6°£96'668 SL EvZ ‘9T L0"0ZL'0Y 00°%89°‘0F6 SANNd TTIY - SHAANIARY TYIOL

9L°8LO'LSE L6°T9E’9€ES AONYTIYE ONAJd ONF

80°809 ‘6€ 80°809 ‘6€ 9T-GT0Z - STINLIANIIXI/SHNNIATY J0 LIN

L6°T9E’9€ES L6°29€’9€§ FONVIVE aNnd " 93d

00°00T 627268812 (08° L9V ‘€£9) (62°268'812) 00°0 SAYNLIANIAXT 3 SIAANIATY IO LAN

09°LZ P9 TLO'T89 GG TTL‘68 9€°219 ‘652 00°v89 ‘0F6 STYNIIANTIXT TYLIOL

€€ €6°€96 ‘668 SLTEVZ'9C L0 0zZL'0b 00°v89 ‘0F6 SANNIATY TYLOL

‘aNAd FYId - 90Z pund

09°L2 9 TLO'T189 GG TTIL’‘68 9€°219'6S2 00°¥89°'0V6 ssan3Tpuadxd TYIOL

09°L2 F9°TLOT189 GG TTL’68 9€°219 ‘662 00°¥89°‘0V6 aNnd d¥Id-9¢€€ 3dsd Te3IOoL

229§ Z9°8F€ ‘09 ZL 1EE 92 8E OTS’LL 00°6G8 LET TYLIdY0 WHEL ONOT 000°686-9€€£-902

L5796 80°989 00°0 26 ETIE‘6T 00°000°0¢ TYLIdYD TIVHS 000°086-9££-90C

00°0 00°000°0F 00°0 00°0 00°000°0F INAWAYd NYOT 000°SL6~9EE~-90C

TL°82 £b"96¢€ LG ERT LS ERT 00006 MOVd IDUVHD XV 000°T98-9€€£-902

€2°0T G2 PS6 LT GZ'912°’S GL*SV0‘Z 00°000‘02 FONTINSNT TYIIANTD 000°6T8-9€€£-90C

00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ STYOISAHA 000°96L-9E€-90C

saanjTpuadxy

aNad 9¥Id - 90¢ pung

aasn (TYIRIONEY) TYWION (ASYIYOAQ) FSYAYONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 13509 dIANINY NOILJAI¥DSAd HAIGHAN 1D
1904 % ADNYTYE 9T102/0€£/60 HINOW 9102/0€/60 LT-910¢

ATIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYTIYE dLX
PIAS :dd

¢/e

:abeg

9T0Z/0€/60 SONIANI QOIddd

IOIYISIA H¥Id MONLYDAYS ¥d0d Id90dHY HINLIANHAXH ANV HONIATY

I938d :a8sn
Wd 8T:T0 9T0¢/91/60



K4 SAUGKTUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyone's
ry

Fight™

3342 Blue Star Highway
Saugatuck, M| 49453

Phone: 269 857-3000

E-mail: stfd-clerk@outlook.com

Plan Review & Inspection Fee Schedule

Fire Alarm Plan Review

Fire Alarm Inspection / Testing {1 Visit)

Fire Alarm Inspection / Testing {Return Visits)
Hood Inspection (Testing)

Fire Suppression Plan Review

Fire Suppression inspection / Testing (1% Visit)
Fire Suppression inspection / Testing (Return Visits)
Plan Reviews

Plan Review Revisions (Per Revision)

Tent Inspection (1% Visit)

Tent Inspection (Return Visits)

Rental Inspections (1% Visit)

Rental Inspections (Re-inspection Visits)

Driveway Plan Review

$50.00 / hour
$75.00 / hour
$100.00 / hour
$75.00 / hour
$50.00 / hour
$75.00 / hour
$100.00 / hour
$50.00 / hour
$200.00
$75.00 / hour
$100.00 / hour
$75.00 / each
$50.00 / per each visit

$50.00 / hour

All reviews and inspections are invoiced at a minimum of one hour. Inspections are completed
during normal business hours. Any inspections requested after hours or on weekends will be at 1.5
times the posted hourly rates above. After hours or weekend inspections will depend on the

availability of fire inspectors.

Revised 8/31/2016-CM

Page 1of 1



(/
E

&4 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

veryon_e's

Fire is

/NS
Fight

Funding Approval Form

September 14, 2016
ITEM DESCRIPTION:
Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) & Security Card Access System Replacement

PRIORITY:
High

QUALITY FACTORS:

Current systems are on lease from ADT/Tyco and contract expires November 21, 2016.
The existing contract payment is $318 per month, and has cost District taxpayers almost $20,000 in
the 5 years of the lease currently.

Purchasing our own equipment will save $318.00/month in fees to ADT/Tyco, as well as the
$4,800 contract buyout fee if we wish to keep the 6-year-old equipment.

In order to protect the millions of dollars of equipment within the station and monitor
exterior storage of boats, trailers, and the station, it is imperative to have a CCTV system to prevent
vandalism, theft, other activities. Additionally, we do not wish to leave the door frames
cannibalized by removing the existing equipment.

This proposal recommends replacing the current leased ADT/Tyco system with STFD owned
equipment.

COST:

Security Card Access System - $6,497
CCTV System - $4,149

Electrician - $500 - estimated

TOTAL - $11,146

BUDGETED:
Capital Plan — 2016 Budget Year

FUNDING SOURCE(S):
Capital Plan
MMRMA Grant possible reimbursement in the amount of $5,000.

REQUESTER:
Chief Greg Janik

Fire Board Vote - Date:

Motion:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Page1of1



